FOI Document #1

L EEEE————...

From: Media Operations

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 12:18 PM

To: I N
Shannon FRAZER; Cheryl-anne MOY

Cc: Media Operations; Social Media

Subject: FOR INFO: Border Force commissioner's tweet [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi all,

Please be advised that we have received the below.

we wil keep you il upcated. K

Kind regards,

Media Operations
Executive Division | Corporate Group
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

P: 02 6264 2244 | M EOQOTEE

Email: media@border.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

Released b
Freedom o
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FOI Document #2

. 000000000000

From: Media Operations

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 12:29 PM

To:

Cc: Social Media; Media Operations;

Subject: FOR INFO: Comm Twitter [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hify

As discussed, these were the two ‘likes’ present on the ABFComm Twitter.
Below is a similar occurrence that happened in the US.

http://www.abc.net.au/news/2017-09-12/ted-cruz-appears-to-like-porn-video-on-twitter/8901566

Social has confirmed that they have never liked anything from the Commissioners account.

Kind regards,

Media Operations
Executive Division | Corporate Group
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

P: 02 6264 2244 | M FROGOTE

Email: media@border.gov.au

From: Media Operations

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 12:03 PM
To: @BORDER.GOV.AU>

Cc: @border.gov.au>;_@border.gov.au)‘

@border.gov.au>
Subject: FYI [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982
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O Likes @~srcomm

Jul 22
I'm very clear that dank memes are
important to the British public

Kind regards,

Media Operations
Executive Division | Corporate Group
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

P: 02 6264 2244 | M: OO0

Email: media@border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Media Operations

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 12:45 PM
To: 522(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Media Operations

Subject: Daily Mail [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-4901186/Border-Force-Roman-Quaedvlieg-s-Twitter-acct-likes-porn.html

Kind regards,
$22(1)(a)(ii)

Media Operations

Executive Division | Corporate Group

Department of Immigration and Border Protection
P: 02 6264 2244 | M; 20O

Email: media@border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED



FOI Document #4

.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 1:07 PM

To: Media Operations

Cc: Shannon FRAZER

Subject: RE: Mediaportal Alert - Quaedvlieg and Pezzullo Alert [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

This is in hand.

UNCLASSIFIED

From: [mailto_border.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 1:05 PM

To: Media Operations <media@border.gov.au>;_ _border.gov.au>
Cc: FRAZER Shannon <SHANNON.FRAZER@BORDER.GOV.AU>

Subject: FW: Mediaportal Alert - Quaedvlieg and Pezzullo Alert [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Can we get our response sorted quickly please in case this gets picked up.
Ta

Chief of Staff to the Commissioner
Australian Border Force
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

P: +61 2 | M: +61 FER@OTE
e: border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

nder the
tion Act 1982
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 1:34 PM

To: Media Operations

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Twitter post [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

_ can you send to Cheryl-Anne Moy for review, cc me in. No
urther distribution at this stage.

Thanks,

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Media Operations<mailto:media@border.gov.au>
Sent: 20/09/2017 1:29 PM

To: Fmailto border.gov.au>
Cc: Media Operations<mailto:media@border.gov.au>

Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: Twitter post [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
HI

What are your thoughts on the fines below, FE3

The Twitter post in question has been removed and the associated account has been blocked.

We will not be commenting further at this stage.

Regards,

Media !perations

Executive Division | Corporate Group

Department of Immigration and Border Protection
Telephone:
Email: border.gov.au<mailto#@®@ = horder. gov.au>

UNCLASSIFIED

Released by DIBP under the
Freedom of Information Act 1982
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L EEEE————...

From: Media Operations

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 1:51 PM

To:

Cc: Media Operations;

Subject: FOR INFO: ABFComm tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

HI RS

Have received the enquiry below from news.com.au, and getting a response cleared now.

Regards,

Media Operations
Executive Division | Corporate Group
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

Telephone:
Email: border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

unader the

y
Freedom of Information Act 1982

Release
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FOI Document #7

$22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 2:09 PM

To: 522(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Media Operations; Social Media

Subject: RE: FYI: Tweets re 'liked' tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

&+« Daniel Piotrowski @
"' Replying to @drpiotrowski
*  The'like' was taken down
within about two minutes
of me calling Border
Force PR but here's the
PG version

*

Daniel Piotrowski @ | 1-

Replying to @drpiotro
The account which
posted the video was
named 'Lady Mystique'
and promised
'sinsational’ content

1 more reply

not quiie w
expecting from the long
arm of the law

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Social Media Manager
Executive Division | Corporate Group
Department of Immigration and Border Protection
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Phone: 02 52”2(1)(3)(") | Mobile: $22(1)(a)(ii)
Email: fEEE0 @border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

$22(1)(a)(ii)

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 2:05 PM
To: FZ20@O S border.gov.au>

Cc: Media Operations <media@border.gov.au>; Social Media <socialmedia@border.gov.au>
Subject: FYl: Tweets re 'liked' tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

-5;,, i! Daniel Piotrowski @
L
New: Border Force
commissioner Roman
Quaedvlieg's official
Twitter account ‘likes'
porn clip
dailymail.co.uk/news/articl
e-4... @DailyMailAU

= !""...: e
Twitter account of Border
Force boss Roman Quaedy...




S8 Samantha Maiden @

ety

Odd situation with
@ABFComm leave and
lengthy investigation. He's
been on leave since June
for $700,000 a year? What
is that $100k plus?

Daniel Piotrowski . : Arprotro. ..
Mew: Border Forc

FOI Document #7
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[

% "4 Sophie Pointer @
34 Replying to @samantham
<& All being kept very, very
quiet. ...

Not the first time
@ABFComm has had
iIssues with Twitter.
RENE N ERTHENE
reiweeted me then
unretweeted it

twitter. com/shaneba
da...

;f:': Shane Bazzi @ @s__.
=

Shane Bazzi @ @sha...

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Social Media Manager

Executive Division | Corporate Group
Department of Immigration and Border Protection
Phone. 02 522(1)(a)(ii) | Moblle 522(1)(a)(i)

Email; #20@¢ @border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Media Operations

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 2:25 PM

To: 522(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Social Media; Media Operations

Subject: News.com.au has published [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

http://www.news.com.au/technology/online/social/australian-border-force-commissioner-twitter-account-liked-porn-
tweet/news-story/dffc5855385eb9a69c107501adc9014e

Kind regards,
$22(1)(a)(ii)

Media Operations

Executive Division | Corporate Group

Department of Immigration and Border Protection
P: 02 6264 2244 | M; ZO@®

Email: media@border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED
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L EEEE————...

From: Media Operations
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 1:40 PM
To: Cheryl-anne MOY <cheryl-anne.moy@border.gov.au>

Cc: border.gov.au>; Media Operations <media@border.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Daily Mail Twitter article [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Cheryl-Anne

As requested, hoping you can please review/clear our statement below in response to the article by Daily Mail:
http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-4901186/Border-Force-Roman-Quaedvlieg-s-Twitter-acct-likes-porn.html

e The Twitter post in question has been removed and the associated account has been blocked.

e The Department is investigating the matter and will not be commenting further at this stage.
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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 2:35 PM

To:

Cc: Media Operations

Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: ABFComm tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

Enquiry below, they published:
http://www.news.com.au/technology/online/social/australian-border-force-commissioner-twitter-account-liked-porn-
tweet/news-story/dffc5855385eb9a69c¢107501adc9014e

My proposed lines are below, Cheryl-Ann has JUST CLEARED:

o The Twitter post in question has been removed and the associated account has been blocked.
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

under the

Freedom of Information Act 1982
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FOI Document #11

L EEEE————...

From: Media Operations

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 3:03 PM

To: Cheryl-anne MOY

Cc: Media Operations

Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: ABFComm tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Cheryl-Ann

We have received the enquiry below, please let me know if you are happy with our response_

e The Twitter post in question has been removed and the associated account has been blocked.
The Department is investigating the matter and will not be commenting further at this stage.

Regards,

Media Operations
Executive Division | Corporate Group
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

Telephone:
Email: border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

ct 1982

he
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FOI Document #12

R SSSSS—_—_——

From: Media Operations

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 3:00 PM

To: border.gov.au>;
Subject: RE: FOR NOTING: Border Force commissioner's tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

border.gov.au>

UNCLASSIFIED

o
IS il i past her now.

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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 2:41 PM

To:

BORDER.GOV.AU>
Cc: Media Operations <media@border.gov.au>;_ _border.gov.au>;-

border.gov.au>
Subject: FOR NOTING: Border Force commissioner's tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Clii a—

We have received two enquiries about the Commissioners Tweet ‘Like’ (news.com.au enquiry attached), both have
published, however my response is below:

Daily Mail — Daniel Piotrowski:
e The Twitter post in question has been removed and the associated account has been blocked.
e The Department is investigating the matter and will not be commenting further at this stage.

News.com.au
e The Twitter post in question has been removed and the associated account has been blocked.

e The Department is investigating the matter and will not be commenting further at this stage.

Please let me know if you would like me to respond to further enquiries with the same lines also.
2

Releag€d by DIBP undegthe
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




FOI Document #13

. 000000000000

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 3:33 PM

To: Media Operations; _

Cc: Media Operations;

Subject: RE: FOR NOTING: Border Force commissioner's tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi All,

Please advise if the other two are ok to go.

Cheers,

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Media Operations [mailto:media@border.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 2:41 PM

To: @border.gov.au>;_@border.gov.au>;_

@BORDER.GOV.AU>

Cc: Media Operations <media@border.gov.au>;_@border.gov.au>;-

@border.gov.au>
Subject: FOR NOTING: Border Force commissioner's tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi S

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
o The Department is investigating the matter and will not be commenting further at this stage.

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

Releasediby DIBP under tige
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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 1:36 PM
To: Social Media

Cc: Media Operations

Subject: Twitter post [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Social

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

FOI Document #15

From: Media Operations

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 4:10 PM
To: 522(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Media Operations; Social Media

Subject: For info: Comm tweet [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

https://twitter.com/drpiotrowski/status/910382220136685568

Kind regards,

s22(1)(a)(i)

Media Operations

Executive Division | Corporate Group

Department of Immigration and Border Protection
P: 02 6264 2244 | M 200

Email: media@border.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED
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522(1)(a)(i)

From: Media Operations

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 4:54 PM

To: 522(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Media Operations

Subject: Commissioner Tweet 'like' [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

R 2@

Enquiries today on the Commissioners tweet ‘like’ are:

Daniel Piotrowski — Daily Mail
- — news.com.au

— news.com.au
— Daily Tele

S47F

S47F

PwnNpE

Daily mail article: http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-4901186/Border-Force-Roman-Quaedvlieg-s-Twitter-acct-

likes-porn.html
News.com.au article: http://www.news.com.au/technology/online/social/australian-border-force-commissioner-

twitter-account-liked-porn-tweet/news-story/dffc5855385eb9a69c107501adc9014e

Tweets:



FOI Document #16

3;., i, Daniel Piotrowski @

New: Border Force
commissioner Roman
Quaedvlieg's official
Twitter account ‘likes'
porn clip
dailymail.co.uk/news/articl
e-4... @DailyMailAU

.&a-,} -
L"'"_J.._

Twitter account of Border
Force boss Roman Quaedyv...




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
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Sophie Pointer @
Replying to @samantham
All being kept very, very
quiet. ...

Shane Bazzi @ @s...
Not the first time
@ABFComm has had
iIssues with Twitter.
RENE N ERTHENE
reiweeted me then
unretweeted it
twitter.com/shanebazzi/st
da...

Shane Bazzi @ @sha...

#estimates

(@) soienron
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&+« Daniel Piotrowski @

" Replying to @drpiotrowski
The 'like’ was taken down
within about two minutes
of me calling Border
Force PR but here's the
PG version

|

Daniel Piotrowski @&
2 Replying to @drpiotrowski
The account which
posted the video was
named 'Lady Mystique'
and promised
'sinsational’ content

1 more reply

. Stanley Devia @Sta... 1f
Replying to @drpiotrowski
not quite what | was
expecting from the long
arm of the law
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Daniel Piotrowski
@drpiotrowski
Replying to @drpiotrowski @DailyMailAU

Update: The @AusBorderForce is
investigating @ABFComm's porn 'like'
dailymail.co.uk/news/article-4...

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Daniel
The Department is investigating the matter and will not be commenting further at this stage.

Media Operations
Cepartment of Immigration and Border Protection

10:56 PM - 19 Sep 2017

1ike @

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
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